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Government of India
Sl ofth FATeT

S FTe e et ok T ERewr R
Department of Water Resources, River Development and Ganga Rejuvenation

Shram Shakti Bhawan. Rafi Marg,

Dated, New Delhi, the 13" July 2020
To
The Chairman,
Central Water Commission,
SewaBhawan, R.K. Puram,
New Delhi-110066. Email: cehrmgmt@nic.in

[Attention: Dr. Samir Chatterjee, Chief Enginer(HRM)]

Subject: Proposal for internal re-organisation of B&BBO, Shillong and UGBO, Lucknow -
regarding.

Sir,
| am directed to refer to your letter No. K-12012/1/2019-vVPC, dated 01.11.2019 on the
subject mentioned above and to convey the approval of the President for the following:-

a. Establishment of an Office of Chief Engineer, Brahmaputra Basin Organisation, by transferring
the post of Chief Engineer (CMO) from CWC(HQ) and will be stationed at Guwahati

b. The existing Office of Chief Engineer(B&BO), Shillong will be renamed as Barak & Other
Basins Organisation and will be located at Shillong, with the existing Chief Engineer.

C. Officers of the level of Directors/Superintending Engineers and other officers/staff below the
aforesaid level in these two Organisations as mentioned above, will be decided as proposed in
your letter, dated 01.11.2019 mentioned above, with the approval of Chairman, CWC

d. The Office of Executive Engineer, Himalayan Ganga Division (HGD), Dehradun belonging to
the Upper Ganga Basin Organization, Lucknow, is to be shifted to Haridwar

€. The expenditure of Rs.11.15 lakh on account of transfer of the Office of EE(HGD) from

Dehradun to Haridwar should be limited to actual entitlement/expenditure or estimates,
whichever is the lowest. The expenditure may be charged to admissible non-scheme

Establishment Heads of CWC.

2. This issues with the concurrence of the Integrated Finance Division of this Department, vide
Note#10 in e-office file, dated 16.12.2019.
Yours faithfully,

(A.K. Das)
Under Secretary to the Government of India
Tel: 011-23716928

Copy for information to:-
1. Chief Engineer, UGBO, Lucknow, 21/496, Jahnavi Sadan, Indira Nagar, Lucknow, Uttar
Pradesh 226016, Email: ceugbo-cwc@nic.in
2. Chief Engineer, B&BO, Central Water Commission, Near Barik Point, Shillong - 01,
Meghalaya — 793001, Email: cebbo-cwc@nic.in;
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3. Under Secretary(IFD), DOWR,RD&GR, w.r.to their Notes mentioned above

(A.K. Das)
Under Secretary to the Government of India
Tel: 011-23716928



